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DATE: March 27, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Paula Isler, Research Assistant, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement ﬁ/gt/

RE: Docket No. 080135-TC - Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 7725 by
Odalys Martinez, effective March 5, 2008.

Today, March 27, 2008, staff received an e-mail from the certificate holder, Ms. Odalys
Martinez, withdrawing her request for cancellation. Please document the e-mail from Ms.
Martinez in Case Management System in Docket No. 080135-TC. Thanks.

cc: Office of the General Counsel (McKay)
Attachment
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Paula Isler

From: Martinez.Odalys [Odalys.Martinez@SunTrust.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2008 11:37 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: FW: Docket No. 080135-TC - Odalys Martinez (TG777)

Attachments: RAF-TG777-08-0-R.pdf

Hi Paula ,

Per our conversation, | request to withdrawn the cancellation of my Pay Phone Certificate. Please leave it active for the remaining of
the year 2008, and then | will see.

Thank You
Odalys Martinez

[Martinez.Odalys]

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler [mailto:PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2008 11:07 AM

To: Martinez.Odalys; cast6304@bellsouth.net

Subject: Docket No. 080135-TC - Odalys Martinez (TG777)

Dear Ms. Martinez.

A docket has been established to handle your request for cancellation of your payphone certificate. The Regulatory
Assessment Fee is applicable if a certificate is active for any day during a calendar year. This means the 2008 Regulatory
Assessment Fee is also applicable (you paid the 2007 fee). Therefore, before I can go forward with the voluntary cancellation,
the 2008 fee ($100) needs to be paid. I have attached the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee return form to this e-mail.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.flus

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

The information transmitted is intended solely for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking action in reliance
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this email in
error please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

SunTrust and Seeing beyond money are federally registered service marks of SunTrust Banks, Inc.
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